2/28/23, 2:40 PM Roundcube Webmail :: RE: 03/03 Barker, Kenna Cabin 251 2Bdr Cabin

RE: 03/03 Barker, Kenna Cabin 251 2Bdr Cabin

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc <michele@rooms101.com>, 'Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 28/02/2023 10:27

Here you go!

KENNA BARKER - RES# 109846 - ER 251 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©3/03 FOR 3 NIGHTS -
CHARGED = $397.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
(865)868-6028
Adam.L@gotoepm.com

www.eaglesridge.com

www.myheritagecabin.com

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>
Subject: 03/03 Barker, Kenna Cabin 251 2Bdr Cabin

Adam,

Please book this cabin. Margo already called on it.

Thanks
Michele

https://mail.rooms101.com:2096/cpsess5690258827/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=08& uid=56947& mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_extwin=1
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